
 

Memorandum 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
TO:  Members, Board of Supervisors    
 
FROM:  Travis O. Morris, Senior Deputy Clerk  
 
DATE:  October 27, 2015  
 
SUBJECT:  Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
For information only please find attached an updated listing of vacancies for boards and commissions through 
October 27, 2015. 

 
Appointments that need to be made at this time are to the Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport Authority, Joint Airport 
Commission, Natural Heritage Committee, Pantops Community Advisory Committee and Region Ten Community 
Services Board.     
 
Listed below are the names of individuals who wish to be appointed the respective committees: 
 
 
Charlottesville – Albemarle Airport Authority:  One vacancy Joint city/county representative 
 

Dean Johnson 
Kurt Goodwin 
Donald Long  
 
Joint Airport Commission:  One vacancy 
 
John Post *currently serving* 
 
Monticello Area Community Action Agency (MACAA):  One vacancy 
 

Dawn Kidd 
 
Natural Heritage Committee:  Five vacancies 
 
Peggy Cornett *currently serving* 
 
Pantops Community Advisory Committee: Three vacancies  
 
Ronald Cottrell *currently serving* 
George Emmitt *currently serving* 

Rob Neil  
 
Region Ten Community Services Board:  One vacancy  
 

Sean Lyons 
Elliott Harding  
 
 


